CITY OF GARRISON REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 6, 2022

The regular meeting of the Garrison City Council was held Tuesday September 6, 2022, at 6 pm. The meeting was held at the Garrison Public Library. Mayor Flickinger presided. Council members present: Tina Rommann, Al Lindsey, and Doug Kearns via phone in. Absent: Decker and Trimble. City Clerk, Angela Dague recorded the minutes.

- Rommann moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Lindsay. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- Lindsey moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Kearns. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
 - o Minutes of the Regular Meeting dated August 1, 2022
 - o Minutes of the Work Session dated August 15, 2022
 - o Claims List dated September 6, 2022

Kent Kirchner

o Discussion on property vacated without paying utility bill

Public Comment

o Kevin Kistler had questions about city lots for sale and cleanup of vehicles.

• Departments gave reports/comments

- o Mayor No comment
- o Public Safety No report
- o Attorney advised on fence lines and nonpayment of utility bills
- Maintenance/Roads crack seal is done on county highway, discussion on future ditch work, grass blown in street
- O Public Works trees need to be cut at lagoon, we had a DNR inspection results not in, pump 2 is not running-Iowa Pump Works will come out.
- o BC Development budget has to be redone as Iowa and Benton counties separated partnership.
- Park discussion on cameras for the park and where to place. Whether to put roof on bathroom and concession stand
- o Library Idiot Jam is Sept 10, kids programming will start end of September.
- o Fire Dept. convention was happening, Garrison's Haunted prep will begin
- Administrative discussion on selling 100 E Maple property not at present. Discussion on prorating set amounts on utility bills for those who move out/in. We had quite a few liens paid via county taxes collected

• Old Business:

Seal coat/friction coat – decision was made to wait until next year when county does it for a
possible better bid.

New Business:

- Lindsey moved to accept the fire hydrant replacement bid of \$2500 by Hatch Grading and Contracting, seconded by Rommann. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried.
- O Kearns introduced the following Resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Rommann. Roll Call vote: Ayes: Rommann, Lindsey, Kearns. Nays: None. Absent: Trimble, Decker. Where upon the Mayor declared the following duly adopted: Resolution No. 2022-12, entitled "Resolution to Authorize the Transfer of Funds" Passed and approved this 6th day of September 2022.

- The city will not charge the trail for water usage at the drinking water station. A meter will be put in for DNR purposes.
- o A proposal will be brought in for the next sewer lining blocks.

Rommann moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Lindsey. Ayes: All. Nays: None. Motion carried. There being no further business before council, Mayor Flickinger adjourned the meeting at 8:27 pm.

MAYOR:	
Garrett Flickinger	_
ATTEST:	
Angela Dague, Clerk	_

Disclaimer: The foregoing minutes are not official until approved by Council.